
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Schulte, Deb - Riding 1C <Deb.Schulte.C1C@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: March 26, 2020 11:26 AM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Procurement of N95 Masks from China

Hi again Dove,

Thank you for your prompt reply, our office will pass along the helpful information.

Sincerely,

IR

Sabrina M. Cigana
Constituency Assistant
Office of the Hon. Deb Schulte, P.C., M.P
King-Vaughan

9401 Jane Street, Unit 115
 (905) 303-5000
Deb.Schulte@parl.gc.ca 

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Sent: March 25, 2020 8:54 PM
To: Schulte, Deb - Riding 1C <Deb.Schulte.C1C@parl.gc.ca>
Cc: Schulte, Deb - Riding 1 <Deb.Schulte.C1@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Procurement of N95 Masks from China

Hi Sabrina,

Apologies for the delay in responding. I would advise that your stakeholder fills out the form, in turn, a department
official will reach out once they decide if they will pursue with their submission.

Dove

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca 

From: Schulte, Deb - Riding 1C [mailto:Deb.Schulte.C1C@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: March-23-20 4:29 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Cc: Schulte, Deb - Riding 1 <Deb.Schulte.C1@parl.gc.ca>
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Subject: RE: Procurement of N95 Masks from China
Importance: High

Good day,

Our office has been in communication with a Mr. Nash Yousef regarding certified N95 masks available from China. He
has contacted our office looking for further direction on how he can bring these much needed masks to Canada and had
questions around what paperwork is involved. I understand there is a submission form available here:
https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19 however I’m unsure if foreign suppliers may
use this as well.

I appreciate any further clarification you can provide our office moving forward, and know we wish for your health and
safety during these unprecedented times.

Warm regards,

Sabrina M. Cigana
Constituency Assistant
Office of the Hon. Deb Schulte, P.C., M.P
King-Vaughan

9401 Jane Street, Unit 115
 (905) 303-5000
Deb.Schulte@parl.gc.ca 
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